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2022 MONZA EVENT
8 to 11 September 2022

The Stewards

The Stewards, having received a report from the Race Director, have considered the following
matter and determine the following:

No / Driver 14 - Olli Caldwell

Competitor Campos Racing

Time 11:00

Session Practice

Fact Car 14 (Olli Caldwell) impeded Car 11 (Felipe Drugovich) at Turn 7 at 11:00 during
the Practice Session.

Offence Breach of Article 31.6 of the FIA Formula 2 Sporting Regulations.

Decision Reprimand issued to the Driver of Car 14.

Reason The Stewards examined video evidence. They summoned and heard the drivers &
team representatives (documents 10 & 11).
The Driver of Car 14 (Caldwell) explained that he was on an out lap and did not get
any communication from the Team that there was a driver on a fast lap. Just before
Turn 7 he saw the blue panel but because of cold tyres he tried to take the Turn 7 as
safely as he could which did not leave sufficient room for Car 11 (Drugovich) to stay
on his fast lap and as a result, Car 11 was unnecessarily impeded.
Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 15 of the FIA International Sporting Code and
Chapter 4 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time limits.
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